CIBOLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Christine Lowery Ralph Lucero Daniel Torrez

Chair 1** Vice Chair 2" Vice Chair
Martha Garcia Robert Windhorst
Commissioner Commissioner

Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, April 25™, 2024
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Prayer
S. Approval of Agenda

6. Public Comment
The Public has the opportunity to provide comment on any subject during the public comment period. Speaker’s
comments will be limited to three minutes unless the Board of County Commissioners requests more information.
The time limit is given in an effort to allow public input but also to move the agenda forward in a prompt yet
efficient manner.

7. Minutes
a. 03.28.2024 Regular Commission Meeting

8. Reports
a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher-County Manager & Paul Ludi-Finance Director

9. Presentation
a. Presentation of Awards:
a) Detective Brian Gardner
b) Deputy April Salazar
¢) Deputy Court Security Charley Wheeler

10. Public Hearing
a.  Ordinance 2024-002 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Cibola County, NM Taxable Industrial
Revenue Bonds (Route 66 Energy Storage, LLC Project), Series 2024

Page 1 of 2



11. New Business — Action May Be Taken
a. Consideration of Ordinance 2024-002 Authorizing the Issuance and Sale of Cibola County, NM Taxable

Industrial Revenue Bonds (Route 66 Energy Storage, LLC Project), Series 2024 in the Maximum
Aggregate Principal Amount of $85,000,000 to Provide Funds to Finance the Acquisition, Construction
and Equipping of Energy Storage Facilities for the Purpose of Storing Photovoltaic Electricity;
Authorizing the Execution and Delivery of an Indenture, a Lease Agreement, a Bond Purchase
Agreement, the Bonds, and Other Documents in Connection with the Issuance of the Bonds and the
Project; Making Certain Determinations and Findings Relating to the Bonds and the Projects; Ratifying
Certain Actions Taken Previously; and Repealing all Actions Inconsistent with this Ordinance

b.  Consideration of Resolution 2024-25 FY24 Budget Adjustment # 6

c. Consideration of Resolution 2024-26 FY24 3" Quarter Report

d. Consideration of Resolution 2024-27 Auctioning of County Vehicles

e. Consideration of Resolution 2024-28 To Transfer Volvo Grader G940B, GMC C8500 Dump Truck, and
Monroe Snow and Ice Salter to the Village of Milan

f.  Consideration of a Proclamation Desi gnating the Month of May as Motorcycle Awareness Month

g. Consideration of Contract for Legal Services

h.  Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000

1. Tanker-Pumper/Midwest Fire/ Fence Lake Vol F D-$351,054
2. T880 Kenworth Truck Cab/Inland Kenworth/Road Dept.-$193,393
3. 2024 Traileze Tri Axe 55 Detachable/MCT, Inc./Road Dept.-$138,320

12. Executive Session
Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section 10-15-1, only the
following matters will be discussed in closed session:

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:

a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)
¢.  Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

d. other specific limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute;
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session
Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed In Closed Session Were Limited To Those Specified In Motion For Closure,
and That No Final Action Was Taken, As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

13. Announcements
a. The Next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday, May 23, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

14. Adjournment

Note: This agenda is subject to change up to 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting date and time as deemed necessary by the County Manager. To inquire about
agenda changes, please contact the Grants/Project Manager, Judy Horacek, at 505.285.2557 or judy. horacek@co.cibola.nm.us If you are an individual with a
disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the hearing or
meeting, please contact the County Manager at least one (1) week prior to the meeting or as soon as possible.

Page 2 of 2



a4 /‘
BN (S

/a. Minutes

03.28.2024

Regular Commission Meeting




Regular Commission Meeting
Thursday, March 28th, 2024
5:00 p.m.
Cibola County Commission Chambers

Elected Officials Present Staff

Christine Lowery, Chair Kate Fletcher, Manager

Ralph Lucero, 1% Vice Chair Paul Ludi, Finance Director

Daniel Torrez, 2" Vice Chair Judy Horacek, Projects Coordinator
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Natalie Grine, Chief Deputy Clerk
Martha Garcia, Commissioner Pricsilla Marquez, Rec/Filing

1. Call to Order
Madam Chair Lowery called the meeting to order at 5:00 pm.

2. Roll Call
Madam Chair Lowery does roll call, Commissioner Torrez was absent.

3. Pledge of Allegiance
Led by Commissioner Garcia recited by all.

4. Prayer
Led by Commissioner Windhorst.

5. Approval of Agenda

Motion to approve agenda made by Commissioner Windhorst
Second was made by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

6. Public Comment
Kieth Hillock introduced himself and stated that he is running for Senator in Senate District 4.

CL Peterson from the Double Six Gallery announced that there will be an Art Exhibit,
The artists are Dorean Cander, Joni Head, Beth Clawson, Joan Sheski, Betsy McDowell, Karen
Sorenson, Rachel Trujillo, and Gary Yazzie, the art will be on display, and for sale.

Priscilla Benally was introduced by CL Peterson, Priscilla Benally stated that she is running for
Representative District 6 and wanted to introduce herself, Mrs. Benally mentioned that she is now
serving on the Board of Education, this is her 3 term just being newly re-elected. Mrs. Benally also
mentioned that she is the Executive Director of the Community Youth Program in Thoreau working a lot
with suicide prevention. Mrs. Benally thanked the Commission for giving her the time to speak.

Eileen Chavez Yarbrough with Cibola Community Economic Development Foundation stated to the

Commissioner that she is the appointee to the Northern area Workforce Board, and was in Santa Fe, and
they approved the VEOA Title one Provider, we are very excited to have a new provider. Mrs.

Page 1 of 4



Yarbrough also mentioned that the Workforce has committed to having an employee work 5 days a week
in Cibola County, I am currently looking for office space with 3 offices.

Representative Harry Garcia commended the County Commission for doing a great job for the
County, its hard work, and I appreciate your dedication. Representative Garcia stated that he is running
for re-election in District 69.

7. Minutes

a. 02-22-2024 Regular Commission Meeting.

b. 03-18-2024 Emergency Commission Meeting.
Motion to approve items A & B made by Commissioner Lucero
Second by Commissioner Windhorst 4-0 affirmative.

8. Reports

a. Budget and Finance Report- Kate Fletcher- County Manager & Paul Ludi- Finance Director.
Report on File.

b. Dispatch-Mindy Cunningham-PSAP Manager

Mindy Cunningham gave a brief report on dispatch, and Thanked the Commissioner for their hard
work, and dedication to the County and their employees.

9. Presentation

a.

FY23 Audit -Beasley, Mitchell, and Company Certified Public Accountants.

Presentation on File.

Jaun Garcia gave an update on the FY23 Audit, Cibola County received a great Audit with no
findings.

10. New Business — Action May Be Taken

a.

Consideration of Resolution 2024-23 Approval and Acceptance of the FY 2022-23 Audit
Motion to approve Item A. made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Second made by Commissioner Lucero. 4-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2024-22 Support of Cibola County Outdoor Recreation
Motion to approve Item B. made by Commissioner Lucero.

Second made by Commissioner Windhorst.

Madame Chair Lowery voting No 3-1 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2024-17 FY24 Budget Adjustment #5
Motion was made by Commissioner Garcia to approve item C.
Second by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2024-19 To submit NMDOT Transportation Project Fund
Application for County Road 1-Construction.

Motion to approve item D. was made by Commissioner Windhorst

Second by Commissioner Garcia 4-0 affirmative.

Consideration of Resolution 2024-20 To Submit NMDOT Transportatiqn Project Fund
Application for County Road 8 in Cubero-Planning and Design

Page 2 of 4



Motion to approve items E made by Commissioner Lucero.
Second by Commissioner Windhorst 4-0 affirmative.

f. Consideration of Resolution 2024-21 FY24 Annual Certified County Maintenance
Mileage Report
Motion to approve item F. made by Commissioner Garcia
Second by Commissioner Windhorst 4-0 affirmative.

g. Consideration of RFP #2024-003 Contract for Legal Services
Motion to approve item G. made by Commissioner Windhorst.
Second by Commissioner Lucero 4 -0 affirmative.

h. Consideration of Resolution 2024-24 Law Enforcement Retention Fund Use Policy
Motion to approve item H. made by Commissioner Lucero
Second by Commissioner Windhorst 4-0 affirmative.

i. Consideration of Requisitions over $20,000
1. Wildland Fire Protection Uniforms and Equipment/Artesia Fire
Equipment/Laguna Fire Protection-$44,684.35
Motion to approve item [ made by Commissioner Garcia
Second by Commissioner Lucero 4-0 affirmative.

11. Executive Session

Motion and roll call vote to go into executive session and that, pursuant to New Mexico State Statute Section
10-15-1, only the following matters will be discussed in closed session.

Motion to go into Executive Session made by Commissioner Windhorst

Second by Commissioner Lucero at 6:58 p.m. 4-0 affirmative.

Pursuant to Section 10-15-1 (H) the following matters may be discussed in closed session:
a. Pending or threatened litigation 10-15-1 (H) (7)
1. State of New Mexico v. Lucy Tejeda-Hazardous Accumulation and Condition-
Cibola Ordinance 2020-01.1 (C)

b. Real Property 10-15-1 (H) (8)

c. Personnel 10-15-1 (H) (2)

d.  Other specitic limited topics that are allowed or authorized under the stated statute.
Motion and Roll Call Vote to Return to Regular Session

Motion to return to Regular Session made by Commissioner Windhorst

Second by Commissioner Lucero at 7:59 p.m. 4-0 affirmative.

Motion and Roll Call Vote that Matters Discussed in Closed Session Were Limited to Those Specified In
Motion For Closure and That No Final Action Was Taken. As Per New Mexico Statutes Section §10-15-1.

12. Announcements
a.  The next Regular Commission Meeting will be on Thursday, April 25" 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

13. Adjournment
8:01 p.m.

Page 3 of 4



PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this 25®, day of April 2024

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Christine Lowery, Chair

Ralph Lucero, 1% Vice Chair

Daniel Torrez, 2" Vice Chair

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner

Martha Garcia, Commissioner

ATTEST:

Date:

Michelle E. Dominguez, Cibola County Clerk

SEAL

Page 4 of 4



Budget and

Finance Report

As of March 31%, 2024




FInance
Report

This Photo by Unknown Author is licensed under CC BY-NC-ND


Presenter
Presentation Notes
Finance Report Cover Page


https://www.finsmes.com/2018/08/how-channel-finance-can-facilitate-the-supply-chain.html
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc-nd/3.0/

FINANCE UPDATES

webpage.
County is reconciled through Marc
Operating account and the Treasurer’s office Is reconciled
through March 31, 2024 for the Tax operating account.
NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD - Tender

Federal Reporting

Interim Budget

Investment meeting April 17, 2024 - Recommend to leave
Investments (Currently meet policy standards)



Presenter
Presentation Notes
 Cibola County Updates
Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance department webpage located at Cibola County (cibolacountynm.com)
County is reconciled through March 31, 2024 for the Main Operating account and the Treasurer’s office is reconciled through March 31, 2024 for the Tax operating account. Great job to Wendy and Christina.
NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD – Tender : The final documents for this 14 year loan for a tender in the amount of $210,000, are being reviewed and finalized as we speak. 
Federal Reporting – LATCF and ARPA funding and expenditures have been reported to the US Treasury
Interim Budget – Still working on the interim budget and hope to review with the commissioners in mid may. Please remember this is just the interim budget so we can hit the ground running on July 1st. The cash balances on the interim are guestimates as our fiscal year is not closed yet. This is standard practice when submitting to the state. We will finalize everything with the Final budget due July 31, 2024.
Investment meeting April 17, 2024 – The Advisory Investment Committee has reviewed our current investments and made a unanimous decision to recommend leaving our investments where they are at this time as fed rates are not expected to drastically drop this year and we currently meet policy standards.


$1,550,000

$1,450,000
$1,350,000
$1,250,000
$1,150,000 . . ;
Received GRT Equalization for
$1,050,000 . -
$999,871.45 in addition to regular
$950,000 .
GRT of $404,153 in September
$850,000
$750,000
$650,000 \
$550,000 ——— —
$450,000
$350,000
SZSOPOOO July August September October November December January February March April May June
2024 YTD Actuals $643,909 $589,026 | $1,404,025 $518,616 $525,694 $530,938 $637,378 $302,883 $534,154 $542,680
=024 Projected Budget| $549,835 $549,835 $1,357,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835 $549,835
2023 YTD Actuals $536,444 $544,228 $1,296,630 $561,147 $494,626 $533,954 $543,038 $625,741 $536,941 $476,875 $523,283 $527,090
——2022 YTD Actuals $375,851 $531,510 | $1,540,013. | $614,259 $580,018 $674,226 $535,367 $559,873 $468,410 $501,653 $581,272 $520,659



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January of 2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution which is now also represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the NM Taxation and Revenue Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of $999,871 for FY24 and is solely dedicated to being used to pay our revenue bonds each year. 
Two months ago we experienced a significant drop in revenue from this distribution due to a legal ruling, but we have bounced back up to our projection in the yellow highlighted line. We will monitor our overall projection and will keep the manager and commission informed on how we do moving forward. We are still on track with our projection.
The rest of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown.
The bold red line shows our actuals as we track them through fiscal year 2024.
Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line. 
The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend.
Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:
The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.
The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.
The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center.
The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.
The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund.
Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund. 
The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up of the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold harmless portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.
The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated dispatch fund.


5 Year Comparison of Net GRT including Contracts (Intercepts),
Compensating Tax, & Industry Tax
GRT After COVID

$1,700,000

$1,600,000

$1,500,000 GR _‘ EC)\U O\

$1,400,000
$1,300,000
$1,200,000
$1,100,000

$1,000,000

$900,000

$800,000

e > $700,000 \ \/

\  $600,000

$500,000

LIS

$400,000
$300,000

$200,000

—

$100,000

S0

L& & & e o o Y i S @
& &S 85‘?9«\ ‘3{5\\3\\ N FEEE S 5&9‘?9*'\ @'5\\0“ 3

X A ;
& S & & d SRS & J e S @ TR F IS FPFS R
) 3% o d“éoe& \vé“( 0 Q,@ & 6‘6‘\ é‘e& & ‘(ép‘ i 0y Q’@@ & ﬁ"‘b@é"g@ & ‘(éo@ & \ w Q@&O& 6“66\6&& & {(éc{o i w = & 04250 95-?‘& & QQ‘S" B
(27 > Q 3 = Q L f T Q f > Q (52 = Q

FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23 £Y24

—@Grants =—Cibola —Milan


Presenter
Presentation Notes
GRT Tracker – All Entities
This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities for the past 5 years now. You can see our GRT sustained growth has leveled off and is starting to trend down. We will monitor this closely and keep you informed as we must keep a balanced budget in respect to our expenditures, revenues, and transfers. 
Additionally, you can see, we have added the County Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, only counties (not municipalities) receive this GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to assist smaller counties that don’t earn as much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in the counties GRT represent this.
The impact of the previously stated court ruling reduced our GRT distribution significantly, but we all have rebounded to near normal levels. Please note this graph doesn’t reflect the Small Cities Assistance the Village and City received in the amounts of $90,000 each for FY24 month of February.



$4,000,000
$3,500,000
$3,000,000
$2,500,000
$2,000,000
$1,500,000
$1,000,000
$500,000
S-

$3,903,069 Property Tax Collections

Last Month
Current Taxes Delinquent Taxes

$526,342

$500,000

Current Taxes Delinquent Taxes

W FY 2024 Budget Projection ® March 31, 2024 Actuals



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Property Tax Collections
Our property tax county portions are coming in. Our actuals as of March 31, 2024 are shown in this graph. Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong will this account’s budget authority will be adjusted in the future.



Cibola County Operating Cash Recap - March 31, 2024

Active Funds W Beginning Investments YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures YTD Adjustments T‘_(‘ill:sgt:::—:tf
101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,436,019.96 $219,470.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,655,490.49
401 - GENERAL FUND $8,562,611.58 $0.00 $4,926,877.39 ($1,632,181.01) ($6,715,873.23) ($2,798,635.49) $2,342,799.24
402 - ROAD $152,649.28 $0.00 $1,907,809.30 $0.00 ($979,586.66) $4,037.72 $1,084,909.64
403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,076.69 ($19,055.24) $0.00 $21.45
406 - INDIGENT $692,889.38 $0.00 $481,946.71 $0.00 ($696,054.31) $0.00 $478,781.78
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $255,329.45 $0.00 $167,142.00 ($55,416.00) ($154,072.79) ($50.00) $212,932.66
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $89,784.17 $0.00 $111,726.00 ($25,251.00) ($45,075.71) ($420.00) $130,763.46
409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $295,777.14 $0.00 $56,310.00 $55,416.00 ($125,160.31) $0.00 $282,342.83
413 - LAGUNA EMS $5,674.63 $0.00 $11,147.00 $0.00 ($3,965.34) $0.00 $12,856.29
415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,546.22 $0.00 $9,039.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,585.22
416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $521,084.69 $0.00 $67,418.65 $0.00 ($10,448.89) ($259.34) $577,795.11
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $341,301.63 $0.00 $136,552.00 ($37,531.00) ($63,280.31) $0.00 $377,042.32
419 - LAGUNA VFD $859,195.51 $0.00 $404,340.00 $0.00 ($188,890.52) $0.00 $1,074,644.99
424 - CUBERO VFD $172,179.27 $0.00 $341,085.00 ($13,541.00) ($25,141.92) $0.00 $474,581.35
425 - CUBERO EMS $2,249.64 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($652.64) $0.00 $6,597.00
427 - EL MORRO VFD $195,363.40 $0.00 $327,393.00 $0.00 ($15,018.67) $0.00 $507,737.73
428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $1,766.53 $0.00 $14,945.00 $0.00 ($6,663.53) $0.00 $10,048.00
429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.85 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 (54,748.84) ($0.00) $252.01
430 - LAGUNA VFD - VALENCIA STATION $0.00 $0.00 $105,553.00 $0.00 ($9,024.98) $636.76 $97,164.78
435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $194,548.33 $0.00 $947,824.26 $57,000.00 ($1,199,701.86) $542.76 $213.49
438 - DWI GRANT $56,841.28 $0.00 $36,582.95 $0.00 ($34,572.24) $5,440.00 $64,291.99
439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $143,059.42 $0.00 $269,083.00 $0.00 ($234,117.87) $0.00 $178,024.55
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,208,050.12 $0.00 $223,622.67 $0.00 ($6,824.97) $0.00 $1,424,847.82
500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $97,714.69 $0.00 $28,026.00 $0.00 ($17,261.65) $0.00 $108,479.04
569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $896,223.25 $0.00 ($102,731.22) $0.00 $793,492.03
570 - 2014B BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,722,791.66 $0.00 ($222,363.96) $0.00 $1,500,427.70
575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $377,669.77 $14,634.03 $263,415.68 ($24,191.10) ($27,772.12) $603,756.26
604 - FIRE MARSHAL $76,707.40 $0.00 $176,724.24 ($12,970.00) ($59,595.16) $137.80 $181,004.28
605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $0.00 $0.00 $119,000.00 ($18,018.36) ($29,036.25) $0.00 $71,945.39
606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $798,831.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($679,630.91) $0.00 $119,200.11
607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $144,034.31 $0.00 $1,553.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,587.61
614 - DETENTION CENTER $0.00 $780,003.86 $6,493,979.44 $1,400,000.00 ($7,687,353.28) ($864,997.28) $121,632.74
616 - LERF $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08
620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $15,961.85 $0.00 $62,603.50 $0.00 ($14,823.00) $0.00 $63,742.35
646 - LG ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $768,286.22 $0.00 ($768,286.22) $0.00 $0.00
647 - LATCF GRANT $3,151,902.50 $0.00 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 ($889,041.54) $0.00 $5,414,763.46
648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $1,505,488.13 $0.00 $1,187,500.00 $0.00 ($122,698.26) $0.00 $2,570,289.87
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,414,398.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,275,365.41) $0.00 $1,139,032.71
651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $304,317.29 $0.00 ($53,156.51) $0.00 $251,160.78
TOTALS= $21,956,940.54 $6,593,693.59 $25,714,775.97 $0.00 ($22,483,465.30) ($3,681,339.19) $28,100,605.61


Presenter
Presentation Notes
March 31, 2024 – Monthly Finance Recap (Resolution 2024-26 for DFA third quarter reporting)
Here is our March 31, 2024, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our investments and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment fund, so we are not dipping into them. Our general fund is doing fine, and we are strong with operating cash to support our recurring expenditures. Please note we don’t receive our PILT until June and are projected to transfer back $1.5 million from our overages of revenue in our bond fund after payments in June. There will also be other revenues which will bolster our ending cash balance at the fiscal year’s end.
Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory.
The are no fund deficits through the management of our funds, which is mandatory unless we want to go to monthly reporting to the state, which we do not. This 3rd quarter report is approvable by DFA and it is recommended that it be approved.
This recap is developed using three reports:
The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should be reconciled to your bank statements every month.
The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.
The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our investments. This also reconciles to our bank statements.
The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements. We have also addressed our last 2 audit findings.



K 3 S L J

REVENUE
TY;EROF COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED
IC_)?{CSAI'I;‘SII'_I% DEPARTMENT TRAN?;ETA)UO or ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
(©)
S GF - Commission Expenditure 11000-1001-54999 401-001-401-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $96,911.00 ($69,399.50) $27,511.50 Budget Decrease to actuals
S GF - Manager Expenditure 11000-2001-52080 401-004-402-00067 Multi line other $59,745.00 ($7,469.64) $52,275.36 Budget Decrease to actuals
S GF - Sheriff Expenditure 11000-1005-57999 401-005-408-00072 Law Enforcement Liability Insurance $185,000.00 ($26,776.00) $158,224.00 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-57070 402-015-416-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $47,497.00 ($30,499.99) $16,997.01 Budget Decrease to actuals
S San Rafael VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 407-018-421-00067  |Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Bluewater VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 408-018-422-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Lobo Canyon VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 409-018-423-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 416-018-428-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Candy Kitchen VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 418-018-429-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Laguna FD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 419-018-430-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Cubero VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 424-018-432-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 427-018-464-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($4,179.00) $3,749.00 Budget Decrease to actuals
S E-911 Expenditure 20700-3005-57070 435-070-435-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $20,974.00 ($13,469.80) $7,504.20 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Detention Expenditure 22600-8002-57999 614-100-457-00253  |Payments on Agreements - ICE $6,000,000.00 |$1,000,000.00 $7,000,000.00 [Budget Increase to match expenses
S GF 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09403 From 401 to 403 $15,000.00 $15,600.00 $30,600.00 Supplement Farm & Range which is usual
S Farm & Range 20800-0001-61100 403-031-499-09401 From 401 to 403 $15,000.00 $15,600.00 $30,600.00 Supplement Farm & Range which is usual
S GF 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09435 From 401 to 435 $208,908.24 $61,000.00 $269,908.24 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S E-911 20700-0001-61100 435-071-499-09401  [From 401 to 435 $208,908.24 $61,000.00 $269,908.24 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S E-911 20700-0001-61200 435-071-499-09435  [From 435 to 401 $34,530.52 $61,000.00 $95,530.52 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S GF 11000-0001-61100 401-011-499-19435 From 435 to 401 $34,530.52 $61,000.00 $95,530.52 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46900 614-85-380-20001 Revenue On Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 |$5,000,000.00 $7,000,000.00 Budget Increase to match revenues
S Fire Marshal Revenue 20900-0001-47090 604-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $95,000.00 $6,085.00 $101,085.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S El Morro VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 427-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $64,000.00 $3,393.00 $67,393.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Cubero VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 424-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $96,000.00 $5,085.00 $101,085.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Laguna FD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 419-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $383,092.00 $21,248.00 $404,340.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Candy Kitchen VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 418-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $129,400.00 $7,152.00 $136,552.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Revenue 20900-0001-46900 416-30-300-26100 Refunds $0.00 $26.00 $26.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 416-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $63,900.00 $3,493.00 $67,393.00 Increase revenues to actuals



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Budget Adjustment #6 – Reso 2024-25
This is our budget adjustment schedule for BAR #6 Resolution 2024-25. These budget adjustments include recommendations from the manager to reduce the insurance amounts to actuals in all departments that pay into as these are administrative projected amounts based on the information we had at the time. We are also increasing the expenditure for the ICE account as this year has had a lot of activity. This is just a flow through account and isn’t County funds.
The transfers are needed for the farm and range fund to supplement the costs associated with our agreement with the USDA for predator control. This has never been a self sustaining fund and will always need to be supplemented. The transfers to E-911 will be a loan from the General fund to cover the deficit they were in as of March 31, 2024. 
The increase to revenues are to bring the budget authority for the state fire allotment budgets up to actual amounts so we aren’t exceeding budget authority. We are also increasing the ICE account revenue (which is a flow through and not county money) so we don’t exceed budget authority. 
I highlighted the ICE accounts in tan and both the revenue and expenditure will now have budget authority up to $7,000,000 and their actuals are already at $6,100,000. They both need authority at the same amount because it’s an in and out and the County is just the fiscal agent for the flow through of funds.



23 MONTHLY QUESTION

What are the most important things when submitting
guarterly reports to the state? M

New Mexico
Department of Finance
and Administration

Transfers equal zero

No ending Fund Deficits

Supporting documents are attached

State Budget Adjustments are attached if necessary
Budget Authority has not been exceeded

None of the above

O A WwWhE

ANSWER’S ARE: 1 through 5
There isn’t just one most important thing to do. Number’s 1 through five are some of
the major things to look for but, the reporting is not just limited to them.



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Monthly Question
What are the most important things when submitting quarterly reports to the state? 
Transfers equal zero
No ending Fund Deficits
Supporting documents are attached
State Budget Adjustments are attached if necessary
Budget Authority has not been exceeded
None of the above 
ANSWER’S ARE: 1 through 5
There isn’t just one most important thing to do. Number’s 1 through five are some of the major things to look for but, the reporting is not just limited to them.



Questions
Comments



Presenter
Presentation Notes
Questions, Comments, or Concerns?



Slide Outline and Notes of Cibola County Finance Report

From July 1, 2023, through March 31, 2024, Finance Report

Commission Meeting April 25, 2024

Finance Report Cover Page

Cibola County Updates

Finance Reports & Budgets located on finance department webpage.

County is reconciled through March 31, 2024 for the Main Operating account and the Treasurer’s office is
reconciled through March 31, 2024 for the Tax operating account. Great job to Wendy and Christina.

NMFA Loan for El Morro VFD — Tender : The final documents for this 14 year loan for a tender in the amount
of $210,000, are being reviewed and finalized as we speak.

Federal Reporting — LATCF and ARPA funding and expenditures have been reported to the US Treasury

Interim Budget — Still working on the interim budget and hope to review with the commissioners in mid
may. Please remember this is just the interim budget so we can hit the ground running on July 1. The cash
balances on the interim are guestimates as our fiscal year is not closed yet. This is standard practice when
submitting to the state. We will finalize everything with the Final budget due July 31, 2024.

Investment meeting April 17, 2024 — The Advisory Investment Committee has reviewed our current
investments and made a unanimous decision to recommend leaving our investments where they are at this
time as fed rates are not expected to drastically drop this year and we currently meet policy standards.

GRT Tracker

Here is our Gross Receipts history and the red line designates this fiscal year’s GRT up through January of
2024. We have updated our graph to now include the county equalization distribution which is now also
represented on the RP 500 reports (shows GRT distribution amounts) that the NM Taxation and Revenue
Department (TRD) create. The county Equalization was in the amount of $999,871 for FY24 and is solely
dedicated to being used to pay our revenue bonds each year.

Two months ago we experienced a significant drop in revenue from this distribution due to a legal ruling,
but we have bounced back up to our projection in the yellow highlighted line. We will monitor our overall
projection and will keep the manager and commission informed on how we do moving forward. We are still
on track with our projection.

The rest of the regular GRT is divided up below in the breakdown.

The bold red line shows our actuals as we track them through fiscal year 2024.

Our budgeted projection is that bold straight yellow line.

The other lines represent the last 2 years of actual GRT as you can see in the legend.

Our GRT is Broken Down by Increments and are dedicated by ordinance:

The Correctional GRT is dedicated to our inmate costs in the Detention Fund.



The Environmental GRT pays the Northern New Mexico solid waste authority.

The Hold Harmless is dedicated to paying our Series 2014A Bonds which built the detention center.
The County Infrastructure is dedicated for general purposes in the general fund.

The Fire Protection GRT is dedicated to our County Fire Protection Fund.

Our County Share GRT is split into 3 funds. Our Indigent Fund, 2014 B Bond Fund, and general fund.

The Special County Hospital GRT is a residual type of GRT from when hospital tax was enacted made up of
the medical and food hold harmless tax distribution. When the tax increment deactivated the hold harmless
portion stayed. It is used in our general fund.

The County Emergency and Medical Services GRT is dedicated to our E-911 program in the consolidated
dispatch fund.

GRT Tracker — All Entities

This slide is to show how the County’s GRT compares to our surrounding municipalities for the past 5 years
now. You can see our GRT sustained growth has leveled off and is starting to trend down. We will monitor
this closely and keep you informed as we must keep a balanced budget in respect to our expenditures,
revenues, and transfers.

Additionally, you can see, we have added the County Equalization distribution into this graph. To clarify, only
counties (not municipalities) receive this GRT equalization distribution, and it is formula driven to assist
smaller counties that don’t earn as much GRT as areas with higher populations. The tall spikes in the
counties GRT represent this.

The impact of the previously stated court ruling reduced our GRT distribution significantly, but we all have
rebounded to near normal levels. Please note this graph doesn’t reflect the Small Cities Assistance the
Village and City received in the amounts of $90,000 each for FY24 month of February.

Property Tax Collections

Our property tax county portions are coming in. Our actuals as of March 31, 2024 are shown in this graph.
Our delinquent taxes are coming in strong will this account’s budget authority will be adjusted in the future.

March 31, 2024 — Monthly Finance Recap (Resolution 2024-26 for DFA third quarter reporting)

Here is our March 31, 2024, monthly financial report. As you can see, we are maintaining our investments
and required reserves. We keep all our bond and state reserves in our investment fund, so we are not
dipping into them. Our general fund is doing fine, and we are strong with operating cash to support our
recurring expenditures. Please note we don’t receive our PILT until June and are projected to transfer back
$1.5 million from our overages of revenue in our bond fund after payments in June. There will also be other
revenues which will bolster our ending cash balance at the fiscal year’s end.

Our transfers equal zero, which is mandatory.

The are no fund deficits through the management of our funds, which is mandatory unless we want to go to
monthly reporting to the state, which we do not. This 3™ quarter report is approvable by DFA and it is
recommended that it be approved.

This recap is developed using three reports:




The pooled cash report gives what our beginning and ending cash balances should be. This should be
reconciled to your bank statements every month.

The Detail Vs. Budget report gives the revenue, transfer, and expenditure activity.

The balance sheets give us our adjustments to get from pooled cash to pooled cash and gives us our
investments. This also reconciles to our bank statements.

The county is in great fiscal shape and is following GAAP, GASB, and all state laws and requirements. We
have also addressed our last 2 audit findings.

Budget Adjustment #6 — Reso 2024-25

This is our budget adjustment schedule for BAR #6 Resolution 2024-25. These budget adjustments include
recommendations from the manager to reduce the insurance amounts to actuals in all departments that pay
into as these are administrative projected amounts based on the information we had at the time. We are
also increasing the expenditure for the ICE account as this year has had a lot of activity. This is just a flow
through account and isn’t County funds.

The transfers are needed for the farm and range fund to supplement the costs associated with our
agreement with the USDA for predator control. This has never been a self sustaining fund and will always
need to be supplemented. The transfers to E-911 will be a loan from the General fund to cover the deficit
they were in as of March 31, 2024.

The increase to revenues are to bring the budget authority for the state fire allotment budgets up to actual
amounts so we aren’t exceeding budget authority. We are also increasing the ICE account revenue (which is
a flow through and not county money) so we don’t exceed budget authority.

| highlighted the ICE accounts in tan and both the revenue and expenditure will now have budget authority
up to $7,000,000 and their actuals are already at $6,100,000. They both need authority at the same amount
because it’s an in and out and the County is just the fiscal agent for the flow through of funds.

Monthly Question
What are the most important things when submitting quarterly reports to the state?

Transfers equal zero

No ending Fund Deficits

Supporting documents are attached

State Budget Adjustments are attached if necessary
Budget Authority has not been exceeded

None of the above

ouhewWwN R

ANSWER'’S ARE: 1 through 5

There isn’t just one most important thing to do. Number’s 1 through five are some of the major things to look
for but, the reporting is not just limited to them.



9a. Presentation

Award Ceremony

1. Detective Brain Gardner
2. Deputy April Salazar
3. Deputy Court Security Charley Wheeler

NO BACK UP




lOa Pubhc
Hearing

Ordinance 2024-002

Issuance and Sale of Cibola County, NM taxable
Industrial Revenue Bonds for Route 66 Energy
Storage, LLC Project

BACKUP IS IN ITEM 11a.




Byl e e

11a. New Business

Ordinance 2024-002

Issuance and Sale of Cibola County, NM taxable
Industrial Revenue Bonds for Route 66 Energy
Storage, LLC Project




CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
ORDINANCE NO.2024-002

AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO TAXABLE INDUSTRIAL REVENUE BONDS (ROUTE 66 ENERGY
STORAGE, LLC PROJECT), SERIES 2024 IN THE MAXIMUM AGGREGATE
PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF $85,000,000 TO PROVIDE FUNDS TO FINANCE
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION AND EQUIPPING OF ENERGY
STORAGE FACILITIES FOR THE PURPOSE OF STORING PHOTOVOLTAIC
ELECTRICITY; AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF AN
INDENTURE, A LEASE AGREEMENT, A BOND PURCHASE AGREEMENT,
- THE BONDS, AND OTHER DOCUMENTS IN CONNECTION WITH THE
ISSUANCE OF THE BONDS AND THE PROJECT; MAKING CERTAIN
DETERMINATIONS AND FINDINGS RELATING TO THE BONDS AND THE
PROJECTS; RATIFYING CERTAIN ACTIONS TAKEN PREVIOUSLY; AND
REPEALING ALL ACTIONS INCONSISTENT WITH THIS ORDINANCE.

WHEREAS, Cibola County (the “County”) is a legally and regularly created, established,
organized and existing political subdivision of the State of New Mexico (the “State”) created
pursuant to Sections 4-3-1 through 4-3-4, NMSA 1978; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Industrial Revenue Bond Act (Sections 4-59-1 through 4-59-
16, NMSA 1978) (the “Act”), the County is authorized to acquire industrial revenue projects to be
located within the County, to issue industrial revenue bonds and to use the proceeds of such bonds
for the purpose of promoting the use of the natural resources of the State and promoting industry
and developing trade or other economic activity to secure and maintain a balanced and stable
economy in the county to promote public health, welfare, safety, convenience and prosperity; and

WHEREAS, NextEra Energy Resources, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company has
formed Route 66 Energy Storage, LLC (the “Company”) as its wholly-owned subsidiary; and

WHEREAS, the Company has presented to the Cibola County Board of County
Commissioners (the “Commission™) a proposal whereby the County would issue its Taxable
Industrial Revenue Bonds (Route 66 Energy Storage, LLC Project), Series 2024 (or such other
series designation as set forth in the Indenture) (the “Bonds™), to finance the acquisition,
construction, equipping and installation of certain solar energy battery storage equipment and
related facilities and real property (the “Project Property”) used to store electricity from solar
energy related to the Route 66 Solar Energy Center, LLC Project, which shall be located in the

County and outside the corporate limits of any municipality in the County (the “Project Site”) ;
and

WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County would enter into an Indenture (the
“Indenture”) with the purchaser of the Bonds (the “Purchaser”), the Company, and BOKF, NA

(the “Depositary”), pursuant to which and together with this ordinance (the “Bond Ordinance”
the County would issue the Bonds; and

>



WHEREAS, under the Company’s proposal, the County and the Company would enter
into the Lease Agreement (the “Lease™), pursuant to which the Company will lease the Project
Property from the County and the Company will make payments sufficient to pay the principal of
and interest on the Bonds and to pay all other obligations incurred pursuant to the provisions of
the Lease and this Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to enter into, deliver and perform all of its
obligations under the Bond Documents (as defined below)and to issue, execute and deliver the
Bonds pursuant to the Act and the Bond Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $85,000,000 will be issued,
sold and delivered by the County in a private sale to the Purchaser pursuant to the bond purchase
agreement to be dated as of the initial date of delivery of the Bonds among the County, the
Purchaser and the Company (the “Bond Purchase Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the proceeds of the Bonds shall be applied to pay the costs of acquiring,
constructing and installing the Project Property and to pay certain costs associated with the
issuance and sale of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Commission has determined that it is in the best interest of the County to

issue the Bonds and to execute and deliver the Bond Documents (as defined below) and other
documents related thereto; and

WHEREAS, the County will enter into the following documents in connection with the
issuance of the Bonds:

1. The Lease

2. The Indenture

3. The Bond Purchase Agreement

4. The Bonds

5. The Decommissioning Agreement

(collectively referred to in this Bond Ordinance as the “Bond Documents”); and

WHEREAS, the County is authorized to issue the Bonds under the Act and after having
considered the Company’s proposal, has concluded that it is desirable at this time to authorize the
issuance of the Bonds to finance the Project and that the County’s issuance of the Bonds will
constitute and be a valid public purpose; and '

WHEREAS, this Commission has been advised by Bond Counsel that the disclosure
provisions of Rule 15¢2-12 of the Securities and Exchange Commission are not applicable to this

transaction inasmuch as the Bonds are being sold in a private sale to the Purchaser without
participation of an underwriter; and



WHEREAS, there has been published in the Cibola Citizen, a newspaper of general
circulation in the County, public notice of the Commission’s intention to adopt this Bond
Ordinance, which notice contained certain information concerning the ownership, purpose,
location and size of the Project and the amount of the Bonds to be issued to finance the Project,
which notice was published at least fourteen (14) days prior to final action upon this Bond
Ordinance; and

WHEREAS, the Company will make payments in lieu of tax (“PILOT”) to the County for
each year in which the Bonds are outstanding, in a dollar amount per megawatt of storage capacity
of the Project, as agreed between the Company and the County, in an amount determined as
provided by law.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS, THE
GOVERNING BODY OF CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO:

Section 1. RATIFICATION. All actions not inconsistent with the provisions of this
Bond Ordinance previously taken by the Commission and the officials of the County directed
toward approval of the issuance and sale of the Bonds be approved and the same hereby are ratified,
approved and confirmed.

Section 2. FINDINGS.

A. General. The Commission hereby declares that it has considered all
relevant information presented to it relating to the Bonds and the Project and hereby finds and
determines that the issuance of the Bonds pursuant to the Bond Ordinance to provide funds for the
acquisition, construction and installation of the Project Property is necessary and advisable and in
the interest of and will promote the use of the natural resources of the State, industry and trade and
a sound and proper balance in the State between agriculture, commerce and industry.

B. The Commission finds that:

(1)  The Bonds will be issued for the purpose of financing the
acquisition, construction and equipping of the Project.

(2)  The aggregate face amount of obligations to be issued with respect
to financing the Project will not collectively exceed $85,000,000 .

3) The developer of the Project is the Company.

4) The Project Site consists of approximately 466 acres in an

unincorporated area of the County, and is located approximately 35 miles west of Albuquerque,
New Mexico.

Section 3. BONDS - APPROVAL, AUTHORIZATION AND DETAIL.



A. Approval and Sale.

The issuance of the Bonds in a principal amount not to exceed $85,000,000
and the use of the proceeds of the Bonds to finance the cost of the Project including payment of
transaction expenses related thereto are hereby approved and confirmed. The sale of the Bonds at
par at a purchase price not to exceed $85,000,000 is approved.

B. Form and Terms.

Subject to the limitations set forth in this Bond Ordinance, the Bonds shall
(1) be in the form and denomination, shall be numbered, dated, and contain the series designation
as set forth in the Indenture, (ii) be payable as to principal and interest and subject to redemption
in the amounts, upon the conditions and at the times and prices set forth in the Indenture; and (iii)
be issued in a principal amount not to collectively exceed $85,000,000, bearing interest at the rate
and maturing on the date set forth in the Indenture.

C. Execution. The Bonds shall be signed by the presiding officer of the Board
of the Commission.

D. Interest Rate. The interest rate on the Bonds shall not exceed five percent
(5%) per annum.

Section 4. AUTHORIZATION OF OFFICERS; APPROVAL OF DOCUMENTS;
ACTIONS TO BE TAKEN. The Bond Documents in the form presented to the Commission are
hereby approved. The presiding officer of the Commission is authorized to approve the final form,
terms and provisions of the Bond Documents on behalf of the Commission, provided that such
form, terms and provisions are consistent with this Bond Ordinance, and to execute and deliver in
the name and on behalf of the County, and the County Clerk or Deputy County Clerk is hereby
authorized to attest, as necessary, the Bond Documents. The presiding officer of the Commission
and the County Clerk are further authorized to execute, authenticate and deliver such certifications,
instruments, documents, letters and other agreements, including security agreements, and to do
such other acts and things, either prior to or after the date of delivery of the Bonds, as are necessary
or appropriate to consummate the transactions contemplated by the Bond Documents. The
Presiding Officer of the Commission, the County Manager and other officers of the County shall
take such action as is necessary to effectuate the provisions of the Indenture and shall take such
action as is necessary in conformity with the Act to finance the costs of the Project and for carrying
out other transactions as contemplated by this Ordinance, and the Bond Documents, including,
without limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing documents to be delivered in
connection with the sale and delivery of the Bonds.

Section 5. DELIVERY OF BONDS. Upon the execution of the Bond Documents, the
satisfaction of the conditions set forth in the Bond Documents and upon receipt of the purchase
price for the Bonds, the Bonds shall be executed, authenticated and delivered to the Purchaser.

The Bonds shall not be valid for any purpose until the Bonds have been properly authenticated as
set forth in the Indenture.



Section 6. FUNDS AND ACCOUNTS. There is established in the Indenture, and on
" and after the date on which the Bonds are issued there shall be maintained, the funds and accounts
as set forth in the Indenture. Other funds and accounts may be established as are necessary under
the Indenture.

Section 7. FINDINGS REGARDING PAYMENT OF PRINCIPAL AND OTHER
MATTERS. The following determinations are made:

A. The maximum amount necessary in each year to pay the principal of and
interest on the Bonds, assuming issuance of the Bonds as of December 31, 2024, in the maximum
aggregate principal amount of $85,000,000 and bearing a maximum interest rate of five percent
(5%), is as follows:

Year Total Debt Service Principal Interest

2024 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2025 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2026 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2027 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2028 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2029 $4,250,000 0- $4,250,000
2030 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2031 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2032 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2033 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2034 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2035 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2036 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2037 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2038 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2039 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2040 $4,250,000 0- $4,250,000
2041 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2042 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2043 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2044 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2045 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2046 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2047 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2048 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2049 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2050 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000



2051 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000

2052 $4,250,000 -0- $4,250,000
2053 $4,250,000 $85,000,000 $89,250,000
B. The Bonds will bear interest at a rate not to exceed five percent (5%), per
annum.
C. The Bonds may be redeemed at any time without premium.
D. It shall not be necessary to deposit any amount in a debt service reserve fund

or a repair and replacement reserve fund for the maintenance of the Project Property.

E. The Lease shall require that the Company maintain the Project Property in
safe repair and in such operating condition as is needed for its operations and carry proper
. insurance with respect to the Project Property as provided in the Lease.

F. The Lease shall require the Company make lease payments in an amount
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds as principal and interest become due
and to pay all Related Costs.

G. The Lease shall include a provision that the Company pay PILOT to the
County for so long as the Bonds are outstanding. The amount of the PILOT paid to the County
shall be acceptable to the Commission and may be modified without further Commission approval
strictly for the purpose of complying with amendments to NMSA 1978 Section 4-59-4, should any
amendment become effective before the bonds are issued; provide, that, in the event that the annual
PILOT amount to be received by the County shall be reduced in connection with such amendment,
approval thereof by the Commission shall be required, which approval may be provided by
resolution of the Commission, and this Ordinance shall be amended thereby.

Section 8. LIMITED OBLIGATIONS. The Bonds shall be a special limited
obligation of the County, payable solely from the Basic Rent (as defined in the Lease) paid by the
Company to the County as described in the Indenture and any other property or interest of the
County specifically pledged under the Indenture and shall never constitute a debt or indebtedness
of the County or the State or any political subdivision thereof within the meaning of any provision
or limitation of the State Constitution or statutes, and shall not constitute or giverise to a pecuniary
liability of the County or a charge against its general credit or taxing power. Nothing contained in
this Bond Ordinance or in the Bond Documents or any other instruments shall be construed as
obligating the County (except with respect to the Project Property and the application of the
revenues therefrom and the proceeds of the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents), nor
as incurring a pecuniary liability or a charge upon the general credit of the County or against its
taxing powers, nor shall the breach of any agreement contained in this Bond Ordinance, the Bond
Documents, the Bonds or any other instrument be construed as obligating the County (except with
respect to the Project Property and the application of the revenues therefrom and the proceeds of
the Bonds, all as provided in the Bond Documents), nor as incurring a pecuniary liability or a
charge upon the general credit of the County or against its taxing power, the County having no

6



power to pay out of its general funds, or otherwise contribute any part of the costs of constructing
or equipping the Project Property, nor power to operate the Project Property as a business or in
any manner except as lessor of the Project Property.

Section 9. APPROVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION. The Commission specifically
requires that the Lease contain provisions relating to indemnification which provide that the
Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and the Commission and its members,
officials, employees and agents against liability to the Company, or to any third parties, that may
be asserted against the County or the Commission, its members, officials, members, officers,
employees or agents with respect to the County’s ownership of the Project Property or the issuance
of the Bonds and arising from the condition of the Project Property or the acquisition, construction
and operation of the Project Property by the Company, except to the extent Section 56-7 -1, NMSA
1978 may preclude such indemnity, and except claims for any loss or damage arising out of or
resulting from the gross negligence or willful misconduct of the County, the Commission, any
member thereof, or other official, employee or agent of the County.

Section 10.  BOND ORDINANCE IRREPEALABLE. After the Bonds are issued, the
Bond Ordinance shall be and remain irrepealable until the Bonds, including interest, are fully paid,
canceled and discharged in accordance with the Indenture,

Section 11. REPEALER. All bylaws, orders, resolutions and ordinances, or parts
thereof, inconsistent with this Bond Ordinance are repealed by this Bond Ordinance but only to
the extent of that inconsistency. This repealer shall not be construed to revive any bylaw, order,
resolution or ordinance, or part thereof, previously repealed.

Section 12.  SEVERABILITY. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of the
Bond Ordinance shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or

unenforceability of that section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining
provisions of the Bond Ordinance.

Section 13.  RECORDING; AUTHENTICATION; PUBLICATION; EFFECTIVE
DATE. This Ordinance, immediately upon its final passage and approval, shall be authenticated
. by the signature of the presiding officer of the Board of Commissioners, and by the signature of
the County Clerk or any Deputy County Clerk, and shall be recorded in the Ordinance book of the
County, kept for that purpose, and shall be in full force and effect thereafter in accordance with
the laws of the State, and notice of adoption thereof shall be published once in a newspaper which
maintains an office in, and is of general circulation in the County.



PASSED, ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 25™ day of April 2024.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS,
CIBOLA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

By:

Dr. Christine Lowery, Chair
[SEAL]

ATTEST:

By:

Michelle E. Dominguez, County Clerk



11b. New Business

Resolution 24-25

FY24 Budget Adjustment #6




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Christine Lowery, Chair Grants, New Mexico 87020
Ralph Lucero, 1% Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434 AN
Daniel J. Torrez, 2" Vice-Chair T .
Martha Garcia, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2024-25 BAR #6

Fiscal Year 2024

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, budgetadjustments are required to establish correct beginning cash balances;
allow for new transfers; to allow for budget increases and decreases to
revenues and expenditures to offset any unanticipated revenues and/or
expenditures; and to correct amounts when required; and

WHEREAS, the budget adjustments and the associated line items with amounts stated on
the attached, Schedule of Budget Adjustments 2024-25A is essential.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY BOARD OF
FINANCE that the adjustments included in this document are deemed necessary to the
operations of the County for the 2024 fiscal year ending June 30, 2024.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the
25th day of April, 2024.

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Dr. Christina Lowery, Chair

Ralph Lucero, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Daniel Torrez, 274 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



Department of Finance and Administration
Local Government Division
Budget Finance Bureau
SCHEDULE OF BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS

ENTITY NAME: Cibola County
FISCAL YEAR: FY 2023-24 Page 1 of 1
RESOLUTION #: 2024-25
BAR SCHEDULE: 2024-25A
REVENUE
TY;EROF COUNTY EXPENDITURE DFA CIBOLA COUNTY DESCRIPTION APPROVED ADJUSTMENT ADJUSTED
gg%ﬁ'lkgrl-é DEPARTMENT TRANE;E?A)(TO or ACCOUNT # ACCOUNT# OF ACCOUNT BUDGET BUDGET PURPOSE
(S)
S GF - Commission Expenditure 11000-1001-54999 401-001-401-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $96,911.00 ($69,399.50) $27,511.50 Budget Decrease to actuals
S GF - Manager Expenditure 11000-2001-52080 401-004-402-00067 Multi line other $59,745.00 ($7,469.64) $52,275.36 Budget Decrease to actuals
S GF - Sheriff Expenditure 11000-1005-57999 401-005-408-00072 Law Enforcement Liability Insurance $185,000.00 ($26,776.00) $158,224.00 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Road Expenditure 20400-5001-57070 402-015-416-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $47,497.00 ($30,499.99) $16,997.01 Budget Decrease to actuals
S San Rafael VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 407-018-421-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Bluewater VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 408-018-422-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Lobo Canyon VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 409-018-423-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 416-018-428-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Candy Kitchen VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 418-018-429-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Laguna FD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 419-018-430-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Cubero VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 424-018-432-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($5,091.41) $2,836.59 Budget Decrease to actuals
S El Morro VFD Expenditure 20900-3002-57999 427-018-464-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $7,928.00 ($4,179.00) $3,749.00 Budget Decrease to actuals
S E-911 Expenditure 20700-3005-57070 435-070-435-00067 Property & Liability Insurance $20,974.00 ($13,469.80) $7,504.20 Budget Decrease to actuals
S Detention Expenditure 22600-8002-57999 614-100-457-00253 Payments on Agreements - ICE $6,000,000.00 | $1,000,000.00 $7,000,000.00 Budget Increase to match expenses
S GF 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09403 From 401 to 403 $15,000.00 $15,600.00 $30,600.00 Supplement Farm & Range which is usual
S Farm & Range 20800-0001-61100 403-031-499-09401 From 401 to 403 $15,000.00 $15,600.00 $30,600.00 Supplement Farm & Range which is usual
S GF 11000-0001-61200 401-011-499-09435 From 401 to 435 $208,908.24 $61,000.00 $269,908.24 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S E-911 20700-0001-61100 435-071-499-09401 From 401 to 435 $208,908.24 $61,000.00 $269,908.24 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S E-911 20700-0001-61200 435-071-499-09435 From 435 to 401 $34,530.52 $61,000.00 $95,530.52 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S GF 11000-0001-61100 401-011-499-19435 From 435 to 401 $34,530.52 $61,000.00 $95,530.52 Loan to E-911 from GF for quarterly deficit
S Detention Revenue 22600-0001-46900 614-85-380-20001 Revenue On Agreements - ICE $2,000,000.00 | $5,000,000.00 $7,000,000.00 |Budget Increase to match revenues
S Fire Marshal Revenue 20900-0001-47090 604-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $95,000.00 $6,085.00 $101,085.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S El Morro VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 427-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $64,000.00 $3,393.00 $67,393.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Cubero VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 424-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $96,000.00 $5,085.00 $101,085.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Laguna FD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 419-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $383,092.00 $21,248.00 $404,340.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Candy Kitchen VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 418-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $129,400.00 $7,152.00 $136,552.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Revenue 20900-0001-46900 416-30-300-26100 Refunds $0.00 $26.00 $26.00 Increase revenues to actuals
S Fence Lake VFD Revenue 20900-0001-47090 416-30-300-56000 State Fire Allotment $63,900.00 $3,493.00 $67,393.00 Increase revenues to actuals

ATTEST:

County Clerk

Date

6,134,248.20

Board Chairman

Date




11c. New Busmess

Resolution 24-26

FY24 3" Quarter Report




Cibola County

Cibola County Commission 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50
Christine Lowery, Chair Grants, New Mexico 87020
Ralph Lucero, 1* Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 ~ Fax (505) 285-5434 RS
Daniel J. Torrez, 2" Vice-Chair T .
Martha Garcia, Commissioner Kate Fletcher
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner County Manager

Resolution No. 2024-26

FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 THIRD QUARTER FINANCIAL REPORT

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Cibola is the duly
constituted governing body of the County and serves ex officio as the County
Board of Finance with authority for establishing, monitoring, and adjusting the
County’s budget; and

WHEREAS, the third quarterly report has been reviewed and approved to ensure the
reconciliation of cash balances & activity on this report to the County’s internal
financial reports; and

WHEREAS, itis hereby certified that the contents in this report are true and correct to the
best of our knowledge and that this report depicts all funds for fiscal year 2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
of the COUNTY OF CIBOLA, STATE OF NEW MEXICO, ex officio COUNTY
BOARD OFT hereby approves the second quarter report for FY 2024 hereinafter
described as Attachment “2024-26A” and respectfully requests approval from
the Local Government Division of the Department of Finance and
Administration.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at a regular meeting on the

25th day of April 2024.
THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:
Dr. Christina Lowery, Chair
Ralph Lucero, 18t Vice-Chair
ATTEST:
Daniel Torrez, 2nd Vice-Chair
Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



Cibola County Operating Cash Recap - March 31, 2024 Resolution 2024-26 Attachment A

Beginning Cash Balance as

Ending Cash &

Active Funds Beginning Investments YTD Revenues YTD Transfers YTD Expenditures YTD Adjustments
of 7-1-2023 - - Investments
101 - INVESTMENT FUND $0.00 $5,436,019.96 $219,470.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,655,490.49
401 - GENERAL FUND $8,562,611.58 $0.00 $4,926,877.39 ($1,632,181.01) ($6,715,873.23) ($2,798,635.49) $2,342,799.24
402 - ROAD $152,649.28 $0.00 $1,907,809.30 $0.00 ($979,586.66) $4,037.72 $1,084,909.64
403 - FARM & RANGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,076.69 ($19,055.24) $0.00 $21.45
406 - INDIGENT $692,889.38 $0.00 $481,946.71 $0.00 ($696,054.31) $0.00 $478,781.78
407 - SAN RAFAEL VFD $255,329.45 $0.00 $167,142.00 ($55,416.00) ($154,072.79) ($50.00) $212,932.66
408 - BLUEWATER VFD $89,784.17 $0.00 $111,726.00 ($25,251.00) ($45,075.71) ($420.00) $130,763.46
409 - LOBO CANYON VFD $295,777.14 $0.00 $56,310.00 $55,416.00 ($125,160.31) $0.00 $282,342.83
413 - LAGUNA EMS $5,674.63 $0.00 $11,147.00 $0.00 ($3,965.34) $0.00 $12,856.29
415 - PINEHILL EMS $1,546.22 $0.00 $9,039.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $10,585.22
416 - FENCE LAKE VFD $521,084.69 $0.00 $67,418.65 $0.00 ($10,448.89) ($259.34) $577,795.11
418 - CANDY KITCHEN VFD $341,301.63 $0.00 $136,552.00 ($37,531.00) ($63,280.31) $0.00 $377,042.32
419 - LAGUNA VFD $859,195.51 $0.00 $404,340.00 $0.00 ($188,890.52) $0.00 $1,074,644.99
424 - CUBERO VFD $172,179.27 $0.00 $341,085.00 ($13,541.00) ($25,141.92) $0.00 $474,581.35
425 - CUBERO EMS $2,249.64 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($652.64) $0.00 $6,597.00
427 - EL MORRO VFD $195,363.40 $0.00 $327,393.00 $0.00 ($15,018.67) $0.00 $507,737.73
428 - SUPERIOR AMBULANCE $1,766.53 $0.00 $14,945.00 $0.00 ($6,663.53) $0.00 $10,048.00
429-CIBOLA ADMIN EMS $0.85 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 ($4,748.84) ($0.00) $252.01
430 - LAGUNA VFD - VALENCIA STATION $0.00 $0.00 $105,553.00 $0.00 ($9,024.98) $636.76 $97,164.78
435 - CONSOLIDATED DISPATCH $194,548.33 $0.00 $947,824.26 $57,000.00 ($1,199,701.86) $542.76 $213.49
438 - DWI GRANT $56,841.28 $0.00 $36,582.95 $0.00 ($34,572.24) $5,440.00 $64,291.99
439 - DWI DISTRIBUTION $143,059.42 $0.00 $269,083.00 $0.00 ($234,117.87) $0.00 $178,024.55
475 - COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION $1,208,050.12 $0.00 $223,622.67 $0.00 ($6,824.97) $0.00 $1,424,847.82
500 - CLERK RECORDING/FILING $97,714.69 $0.00 $28,026.00 $0.00 ($17,261.65) $0.00 $108,479.04
569 - 2014A BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $896,223.25 $0.00 ($102,731.22) $0.00 $793,492.03
570 - 2014B BOND INCOME FUND $0.00 $0.00 $1,722,791.66 $0.00 ($222,363.96) $0.00 $1,500,427.70
575 - NMFA LOANS $0.00 $377,669.77 $14,634.03 $263,415.68 ($24,191.10) ($27,772.12) $603,756.26
604 - FIRE MARSHAL $76,707.40 $0.00 $176,724.24 ($12,970.00) ($59,595.16) $137.80 $181,004.28
605 - LAW ENFORCEMENT PROTECTION $0.00 $0.00 $119,000.00 ($18,018.36) ($29,036.25) $0.00 $71,945.39
606 - NMDOT LOCAL GOV. TRANS. GRANT $798,831.02 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($679,630.91) $0.00 $119,200.11
607 - QUARTZ HILL PROJECT $144,034.31 $0.00 $1,553.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $145,587.61
614 - DETENTION CENTER $0.00 $780,003.86 $6,493,979.44 $1,400,000.00 ($7,687,353.28) ($864,997.28) $121,632.74
616 - LERF $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,367.08
620 - 1% REAPPRAISAL FUND $15,961.85 $0.00 $62,603.50 $0.00 ($14,823.00) $0.00 $63,742.35
646 - LG ABATEMENT $0.00 $0.00 $768,286.22 $0.00 ($768,286.22) $0.00 $0.00
647 - LATCF GRANT $3,151,902.50 $0.00 $3,151,902.50 $0.00 ($889,041.54) $0.00 $5,414,763.46
648 - TPF COUNTY ROAD GRANTS FUND $1,505,488.13 $0.00 $1,187,500.00 $0.00 ($122,698.26) $0.00 $2,570,289.87
649 - AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT $2,414,398.12 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,275,365.41) $0.00 $1,139,032.71
651 - CAPITAL OUTLAY PROJECTS $0.00 $0.00 $304,317.29 $0.00 ($53,156.51) $0.00 $251,160.78
TOTALS= $21,956,940.54 $6,593,693.59 $25,714,775.97 $0.00 ($22,483,465.30) ($3,681,339.19) $28,100,605.61

ATTEST:

Clerk

Date

Board Chairman




11d. New Busmess

Resolution 24-27

Auctioning of County Vehicles




Cibola County Commission Cibola County

Christine Lowery, Chair 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Ralph Lucero, 1st Vice-Chair Grants, New Mexico 87020

Daniel J. Torrez, 2nd Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Martha Garcia, Commissioner .
Robert Windhorst, Commissioner Kate Fletcher

County Manager

Resolution No. 2024-27

Fiscal Year 2024

Resolution Authorizing Auction of Vehicles

WHEREAS, pursuant to NMSA 1978 Section 4-38-1 the powers of a county as a body politic
and corporate shall be exercised by a board of county commissioners; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 provides that board of county commissioners shall
have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property belonging to the
county as they may deem expedient; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides that the County give notification at least thirty
days prior to its action making the deletion by sending a copy of its official finding and the
proposed disposition of the property to the state auditor and the appropriate approval
authority designated in Section 13-6-2 NMSA 1978, duly sworn and subscribed under oath by
each member of the authority approving the action.; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 provides, in pertinent part, that the “sale or
disposition of real or tangible personal property having a current resale value of more than
five thousand dollars ($5,000) may be made by a . . . local public body. . . if the sale or
disposition has been approved by . . . the local government division of the department of
finance and administration for local public bodies; and,

WHEREAS, the County is in possession of 9 vehicles, VIN #'s 2C3CDXAT2GH293364,
IFMSK8AROEGA28712, 6G3NS5U27EL952219, 1GC1KVC86CF186240, 1C6RDTKT6CS339549,
1GNEC03097R323842, IFMZU72K53UA31868, IFMZU72K13UA31866, 2GCDG 15H4K4163029
that were utilized in the Sheriff Department, Bluewater VFD, Lobo Canyon VFD and Fence
Lake VFD and are no longer needed by the County and are considered obsolete, worn out,
and are unusable; and,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County Commissioners of Cibola
County that it authorizes the sale of the vehicles and equipment, contingent upon securing the
approval of the local government division of the department of finance and administration and
sending notification to the office of the state auditor; and,

WHEREAS, the disposition of property descriptions and information stated on the

attachment labeled “Personal Property To Be Auctioned Per Resolution

#2024-27 Attachment 1”.

PASSED, APPROVED and ADOPTED by the governing body at its regular meeting on the
25th day of April 2024.



Cibola County Commission Cibola County

Christine Lowery, Chair 700 E. Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50

Ralph Lucero, 1st Vice-Chair Grants, New Mexico 87020

Daniel J. Torrez, 2nd Vice-Chair Phone (505) 287-9431 — Fax (505) 285-5434

Martha Garcia, Commissioner o

Kate Fletcher

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner
County Manager

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS:

Christine Lowery, Chair

Ralph Lucero, 15t Vice-Chair

ATTEST:

Daniel J. Torrez, 27 Vice-Chair

Michelle E Dominguez, County Clerk Martha Garcia, Commissioner

Robert Windhorst, Commissioner



Cibola County Personal Property To Be Auctioned

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Sheriff Dept.

End of Service - High milage

2016

Dodge Charger

2C3CDXAT2GH293364

137,268

$0

$500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Sheriff Dept.

End of Service - High milage

2014

Ford Explorer

1FMSKBAROEGA28712

164,319.0

$0

$500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Sheriff Dept.

End of Service - High milage

2014

Chevy Caprice

6G3INS5U27EL952219

173,815.0

$0

$500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Sheriff Dept.

End of Service - High milage

2012

Dodge Ram 1500

1C6RD7KT6CS339549

Unknown

$0

$500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Sheriff Dept.

End of Service - High milage

2012

Chevy Silverado 2500

1GC1KVCB6CF186240

Unknown

$0

$500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Digposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Bluewater VFD

End of Service - High milage

2007

Chevy Tahoe

1GNEC03097R323842

190,504

$0

3500

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value
Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Lobo Canyon VFD

End of Service - High milage

2003

Ford Explorer

1FMZU72K53UA31868

193,541

50

$500

Auction




Department

Fence Lake VFD

Purpose for Disposition

End of Service - High milage

Year Manufactured

2003

Make / Model

Ford Explorer

VIN / Serial Number

1FMZU72K13UA31866

Hours Used / Mileage

216,294

Current Resale or Market Value

$0

Opening Bid

$500

Method of Disposition

Auction

Department

Fence Lake VFD

Purpose for Disposition

End of Service - High milage

Year Manufactured

1989

Make / Model

Chevy Van

VIN / Serial Number

2GCDG15HAKA163029

Hours Used / Mileage

28,326

Current Resale or Market Value

$0

Opening Bid

$500

Method of Disposition

Auction

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value

Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value

Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value

Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Model

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value

Opening Bid

Method of Disposition

Department

Purpose for Disposition

Year Manufactured

Make / Mode!

VIN / Serial Number

Hours Used / Mileage

Current Resale or Market Value

Opening Bid

Method of Disposition




Jice /) P9SC6THOTIVXADEDT
Mo _  ¥39¥VHD 39004 9102




CLLBCVOI0AVEINSWH L
d3401dX3 AYO4 ¥10¢C




6LCCS6TALENGSNED?
1014dVO AAIHO ¥10¢C




CP8ECEUL60E0DINDT
d0OHVL AAJHD £00¢




oc
LL!
oc
O
-
o
><
LL!
)]
o
O
L
m
-
o
N







\




0rC981L4098O0ANLOOL
00S¢ OAVYdATIS AAJHO CL0C




6VS6EESOUNLAYIOL
00SL WVdY 3940d ¢10¢




"Resolution 24-28

Transfer of Vehicle/Road Equipment to Village
of Milan




NEW MEXICO +  £ST, 1981

CiBoLA COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
RESOLUTION Ne 2024-28

DONATING CERTAIN EQUIPMENT TO THE VILLAGE OF MILAN

WHEREAS, the Cibola County Board of Commissioners met upon notice of meeting duly
published at the Cibola County Administration Building, 700 East Roosevelt Ave., Suite 50,
Grants, NM 87020, on April 25, 2024, at 5:00 p.m. as required by law; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 3-18-1 (1972) provides that municipalities, and also
counties pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 4-37-1 (1995), have the power to “protect generally
the property of its municipality and its inhabitants” and to “preserve peace and order.” and;

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-18 (1876) provides that the Board of County
Commissioners has the power to represent the county and have the care of the county property
and the management of the interest of the county in all cases where no other provision is made
by law; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 4-38-13 (1953) provides that board of county
commissioners shall have power at any session to make such orders concerning the property
belonging to the county as they may deem expedient; and,

WHEREAS, the owner, the County of Cibola, is a political subdivision of the State of
New Mexico, organized and existing under and by virtue New Mexico law and specifically NMSA
1978, Section 4-3A-1 (1981); and,

WHEREAS, the Village of Milan is a municipality incorporated under New Mexico Law
and is completely within the boundaries of the County of Cibola; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 (A) (2007) states that “providing a written
determination has been made [ ] local public body, [ ] may sell or otherwise dispose of real or
tangible personal property belonging to the [ ] local public body, [ ]; and,

WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 (B) (2) (2007) (2) provides that the

disposition of property may be made “by negotiated sale or donation to other state agencies, local
public bodies, school districts or state educational institutions;” and,

Page 1 of 3



WHEREAS, NMSA 1978, Section 13-6-2 (D) (2007) provides that “[e]xcept as
provided in Section 13-6-2.1 NMSA 1978 requiring state board of finance approval for certain
transactions, sale or disposition of real or tangible personal property having a current resale value
of more than five thousand dollars ($5,000) may be made by a [ ] local public body[ ] if the sale

or disposition has been approved by [ ] the local government division of the department of
finance and administration for local public bodies []; and,

WHEREAS, Article 10 Section 14 of the New Mexico Constitution, referred to as the
anti-donation clause, which provides that state or municipality shall not make any donation to
association or public corporation is inapplicable to donations by state or one of its governmental
agencies to another such agency, See, City of Gallup v. New Mexico State Park and Recreation
Commission, 86 N.M. 745, 527 P.2d 786 (1974); and

9

WHEREAS, the Village of Milan, pursuant to a letter from the Mayor received on April
3, 2024, has requested the donation of the property that is the subject of this resolution and the
Board have County Commissioners has determined that the property is no longer needed for Cibola
County Government and that it would be in the best interest of the citizens of the County to donate
the equipment to the Village of Milan.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that:

1. The Cibola County Commission finds & determines that the following property:

Make Model Year | VIN or Serial Number Value
Volvo | G940B Grader 2012 | VCEG940BH0S575209 $40,000.00
GMC C8500 2006 | 1GDT8C4CX6F430048 $10,000.00
Monroe | Snow & Ice Salter Model Serial # 04-0108354 $2,000.00
MSV0168-82-54-
NM/SF3

which is incorporated with this Resolution by reference consists of tangible personal
- property owned by the County of Cibola that is of a current resale value of five thousand
dollars ($5,000) is longer needed for governmental purposes.

2. A copy of this Resolution shall be made a permanent part of the official minutes of the
County and maintained as a public record subject to the Inspection of Public Records Act.

3. The property described herein shall be disposed of by donation to the Village of Milan.

4. The disposition of this property is contingent upon approval by the local government
division of the department of finance and administration.

5. The Board delegates its authority to the County Manager and directs the Manager to take
all action to effectuate this donation.

Page 2 of 3



APPROVED, ADOPTED, AND PASSED on this 25" day of April 2024,

Christine Lowery, Chair

Ralph Lucero, 1% Vice-Chair

Daniel Torrez, 2™ Vice-Ch<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>